PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL

Mike McGuinness, District 7
President

William A. Carrington, District 6
President Pro Tem

Melanie Rutherford, District 1
Brett Nicholson, District 2
Mikal Goeodman, District 3
Kathalee James, District 4
William Parker, Jr., District 5

It is this Council’s mission “To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced guality of life
Jor its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play.”

47450 Woodward Pontiac, MI 48342 Phone: (248) 758-3200 Garland S. Doyle, M. P. A,, City Clerk

65™ Session of the 11" Council
December 27,2022 at 6:00 P.M,
Meeting Location: City Council Chambers 47450 Woodward Pontiac, MI 48342
Meeting Agenda

Call to Order

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States
Moment of Silence

Roll Call

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers from the Meeting
Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Consent Agenda
A. November 28, 2022 Law and the Courts Subcommittee Meeting Minutes
B. November 28, 2022 Parks, Recreation and Public Works Subcommittee Meeting Minutes
C. December 20, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes
D. Pontiac Funds Balance for Arts Commission for 2022

Recognition of Elected Officials
Agenda Address (Two Minutes Time Limit)

Agenda Items
Resolutions
City Council
1. Council Resolution Celebrating the Success and Talents of Pontiac Native Dr. Damani Phillips

Department of Public Works {DPW)
2. Resolution Authorizing the Extension of Covenant Contract for City of Pontiac Municipal Cemetery
Operations

Office of the Mayor
3. Resolution to Authorize the City Clerk to Publish a Notice of Public Hearing on Land Sale of Parcel ID 14-
21-485-003 to Rite Aid




Treasury
4. Resolution to Approve Micheal Lohmeier as the Oakland County Equalization Officer

Public Comment (Three Minutes Time Limit)

Communications
City Council
5. Grave Blankets at Oak Hill Cemetery and Ottawa Park Cemetery are still available for ordering, contact (248)
623-7705 for more information; grave blankets are able to be laid out starting November 15, 2022 per
cemetery rules and regulations

6. Pre-New Year’s Night of Jazz with the Phillips / Stewart Quintet, December 30, 2022 from 7:00 to 9:00 pm,
held at Pontiac’s Little Art Theatre, 47 N. Saginaw Street, Pontiac 48342, tickets $26.50, available at bit.ly /
psqpontiac

7. Pontiac Regional Chamber of Commerce Fruitful Toast, January 6, 2023

8. Pontiac Regional Chamber of Commerce “Prosperity Pontiac” Annual Event, March 29, 2023

9. Pontiac Community Foundation 5-Year Anniversary Celebration, May 19, 2023

Mayor’s Office

10. Winter Festival, Saturday January 14, 2023 from 5pm to 9pm, City Hall Grounds 47450 Woodward Ave

Pontiac, Michigan. For more information call (248) 758-3037
Closing Comments
Mayor Greimel (Seven Minutes Time Limit)

Clerk and City Council (Three Minutes Time Limit)

Adjournment




CONSENT

- AGENDA

C




December 20, 2022 Draft

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
64" Session of the Eleventh Council

Call to order

A Meeting of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order at the City Hall Council
Chambers, 47450 Woodward Ave Pontiac, MI 48342 on Tuesday, December 20, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. by
Council President Mike McGuiness.

Invocation — Reverend Rodney Nathan Tolbert, Liberty Missionary Baptist Church, Pontiac Michigan
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States
Moment of Silence

Roll Call

Members Present — William Carrington, Mikal Goodman, Kathalee James, Mike McGuinness, Brett
Nicholson, William Parker, Jr. and Melanie Rutherford

Mayor Greimel was present
A quorum was announced.

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda

Motion to approve the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Parker and second by
Councilperson Nicholson.

Motion to remove A November 28, 2022 Law and the Courts Subcommittee
Meeting Minutes & B November 28, 2022 Parks, Recreation and Public Works Subcommiitee
Meeting Minutes from the consent agenda. Move by Councilwoman Rutherford and second by
Counciliman Carrington.

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington
No: None
Motion Carried

The vote was taken to approve the agenda as amended

Ayes: Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker and Rutherford
No: None
Motion Carried

Consent Agenda
22-333 Resolution to approve the consent agenda C, D, E & F for December 20, 2022.

Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Goodman.

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the consent agenda C, D, E & F for December 20, 2022.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council approves the consent agenda C, D, E & F
for December 20, 2022 including December 5, 2022 Economic Development, Housing and Planning
Subcommittee Meeting Minutes, December 8, 2022 Finance and Personnel Subcommittee Meeting




December 20, 2022 Draft

Minutes, December 8, 2022 Public Safety, Health and Wellness Subcommittee Meeting Minutes and the
December 13, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman
No: None
Resolution Passed

Agenda Address
1. Dr, Deirdre Waterman addressed item #19
2. James Richardson addressed item #19
3. Chuck Johnson addressed item #19

Recognition of Elected Officials
1. Commissioner Angela Powell

Agenda Items

Resolutions

City Couneil

22-334 Resolution to approve Council Resolution honoring the life of Deborah Munsen.
Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Carrington.

WHEREAS, it is the sense of this legislative body to pay proper tribute to individuals of remarkable
character whose lives have been dedicated to uplifting, inspiring and empowering the community; and;
WHEREAS, it is feelings of the deepest regret that the Pontiac City Council mourns the passing of
Deborah Munson, a devoted and loyal member of this community; and,

WHEREAS, Deborah Munson served the City of Pontiac (Reestablished) General Employees Retirement
System since April 5, 1999, serving approximately 17 years as the Finance Officer and the last seven
years as the Executive Director; and,

WHEREAS, upon arriving in the Retirement Office, Deborah Munson’s ingenuity and creativity
prompted her to transform and modernize the Office by implementing a number of innovative ideas,
processes, systems and policies; and,

WHEREAS, Deborah Munson’s interpersonal skills were exceptional as she provided exemplary
customer service to more than 2,000 active employees, former employees and retirees and her expansive
knowledge and expertise of the Pension Fund was not only amazing, but second to none; and,
WHEREAS, Deborah Munson was often “hard to read” as this was attributed to Deborah being extremely
focused, detailed oriented and setting high standards and expectations for herself and others; and,
WHEREAS, Deborah Munson encouraged staff to strive for nothing less than excellence as was
evidenced in everything Deborah did, including re-designing the Retirement Office; and,

WHEREAS, Deborah Munson’s love of family and her church was immeasurable and her immense
respect for the Trustees and their families was truly cherished; and,

WHEREAS, one of Deborah Munson’s true loves, was her appreciation for large, beautiful handbags
which she often carried while wearing her 5 to 6 inch, high heel shoes. Deborah Munson will be truly
missed, but we know she will be high stepping in her next life.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pontiac City Council and members of this great
community will greatly miss Deborah Munson as her life was a portrait of service, a legacy that will long
endure the passage of time and will remain as a comforting memory to all those whose lives she touched,
we give our sincerest condolences to the family and friends of Deborah Munson.

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James
No: None
Motion Carried




December 20, 2022 Draft

22-335 Resolution to approve City Council 2023 Meeting Schedule. Moved by Councilperson
Rutherford and second by Councilperson Nichoison.

Motion to amend Resolution to approve City Council 2023 Meeting Schedule to
change the Tuesday, February 14, 2023 6pm meeting to Thursday, February 16, 2023 at 6pm;
Tuesday, October 31, 2023 6pm meeting to Thursday, November 2, 2023 at 6pm; and Tuesday,
December 26, 2023 6pm meeting to Wednesday, December 27, 2022 at 12pm. Moved by
Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Parker.

Ayes: Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness and Nicholson
No: None
Motion Carried

WHEREAS, the Pontiac City Council announces its 2023 schedule of meetings.
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pontiac City Council approves the attached amended
2023 Schedule of Meetings.

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James and McGuinness
No: None
Resolution Passed

*%2023 meeting schedule attached as Exhibit A**

Communications

22-336 Resolution to authorize the City Clerk to publish the proposed Budget Amendment
for Budget Year 2022-2023, Increase the budget appropriation in the following 231-Cable Fund GL
accounts 231-291-731.001 Computer Supplies ($2,000), 231-291-740.000 Operating Supplies
($1,000), 231-291-976.001 Building Addition and Improvements ($6,500), 231-291-977.005
Furniture and Fixtures ($4,000) and 231-291-977.014 Video Equipment (358,910) (Cable Division),
Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Carrington.

WHEREAS, City council appropriated funds for the Cable Department to begin on July 1, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, that appropriation assumed certain variables that did not come into being; and,

WHEREAS, that appropriation did not include enough allocation for the continued updates to Cable
department: projector system, PTZ cameras, video equipment, computer supplies, operating supplies, and
the Billboard System in the City Hall lobby; and,

WHEREAS, this budget amendment decreases the fund balance by $72,410,

NOW THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the City Clerk to publish
in a newspaper the proposed budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2022-23 as requested by the
Administration as given below:

Increase the budget appropriation in the following GL accounts:

231-291-731.001 Computer Supplies $2,000
231-291-740.000 Operating Supplies $1,000
231-291-976.001 Building Addition and Improvements ~ $6,500
231-291-977.005 Furniture and Fixtures $4,000
231-291-977.014 Video Equipment $58.910
Total requested increase in the budget appropriation $72.410




December 20, 2022 Draft

Ayes: Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness and Nicholson
No: None

Resolution Passed

Councilman Parker was absent during the vote

22-337 Resolution to approve Budget Amendments for Budget Year 2022-2023 to increase
the budget appropriation in the following General Fund GL accounts 101-447-749-001 Motor Fuel,
Oil & Lubricants $6,000; 101-447-806-002 Asset Management $40,000, 101-447-806-004 Plan
review $80,000.00; 101-458-932-004 Services — Maintenance - vehicles $19,000.00; 101-818-749-001
Motor Fuel, Oil & Lubricants $10,000.00, 101-447-806-000, engineering services $420,000.00, 101-
818-914-000, Insurance Property Coverage $6,600.00 and increase the budget in the following
Special Revenue Fund accounts 202-463-749-001 Motor Fuel, Oil & Lubricants $15,000.00; 202-
463-749-002 Tools & Supplies $10,000.00; 202-463-806-002 Asset Management $80,000.00; 202-478-
749-001 Motor Fuel, Oil & Lubzricants $28,500.00; 203:463-749-001 Motor Fuel, Oil & Lubricants
$15,000.00; 203-463-749-002 Tools & Supplies $10,000.00, 203-463-806-002 Asset Management
$80,000.00; 203-478-719-000 Workers Compensatmn Insurance $18,000,00 and increase the budget
in the following Capital Improvement Fund GL acconnts 445-265-974-021 Clty Hall Lot Repairs
$150,000.00; Building Additions & Improvements $115,000 00, ‘Reduce the budget appropriation in
General Fund Engineering Department GL accounts 101—447~702—000 salaries & wages
$305,000.00, 101-447-702-004 Overtime Wages $4,417.50; 101-447-707-003 Cell Phone Stipend
$3,000.00; 101-447-715-000 FICA ~ City Contribution $23,332.50; 101-447-716-000 Medical
Insurance $32,000.00; 101-447-718-500 IVIERS Employer Contrlbutmns $15,250.00; 101-447-719-
000 Weorkers Compensauon Insurance $15, 000 00; 101-447—719-001 Dental Insurance $2,000.00;
and 101-447-721-010 Healthcare Wawer $20, 000 00 Moved by Councllperson Nicholson and second
by Councilperson Rutherford

: é&f{fﬁﬁds.for the Déﬁﬁrtment of Public Works to begin on July 1,

AS, hat appropriatlon assumed certain vanables that did not come into being; and,

WHEREAS that appropriatlon d1d not mclude enough allocation for motor fuels and asset management
software and services:

NOW THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED that the City Council approves the budget amendments for Fiscal

Year 2022-23 as requested by the Admlmstratlon as given below:

Increase the budget appropriation in the following General Fund GL accounts 101-447-749-001 Motor
Fuel, Oil & Lubricants $6, 000; 101-447 806-002 Asset Management $40,000, 101-447-806-004 Plan
review $80,000.00; 101- 458-9_32.__004 Services — Maintenance — vehicles $19,000,00; 101-818-749-001
Motor Fuel, Oil & Lubricants $10,000.00, 101-447-806-000, engineering services $420,000.00, 101-818-
914-000, Insurance Property Coverage $6,600.00 and increase the budget in the following Special
Revenue Fund accounts 202-463-749-001 Motor Fuel, Qil & Lubricants $15,000.00; 202-463-749-002
Tools & Supplies $10,000.00; 202-463-806-002 Asset Management $80,000.00; 202-478-749-001 Motor
Fuel, Oil & Lubricants $28,500.00; 203-463-749-001 Motor Fuel, OQil & Lubricants $15,000.00; 203-463-
749-002 Tools & Supplies $10,000.00, 203-463-806-002 Asset Management $80,000.00; 203-478-719-
000 Workers Compensation Insurance $18,000.00 and increase the budget in the following Capital
Improvement Fund GL accounts 445-265-974-021 City Hall Lot Repairs $150,000.00; Building
Additions & Improvements $115,000.00. Reduce the budget appropriation in General Fund Engineering




December 20, 2022 Draft

Department GL accounts 101-447-702-000 salaries & wages $305,000.00, 101-447-702-004 Overtime
Wages $4,417.50; 101-447-707-003 Cell Phone Stipend $3,000.00; 101-447-715-000 FICA — City
Contribution $23,332.50; 101-447-716-000 Medical Insurance $32,000.00; 101-447-718-500 MERS
Employer Contributions $15,250.00; 101-447-719-000 Workers Compensation Insurance $15,000.00;
101-447-719-001 Dental Insurance $2,000.00; and 101-447-721-010 Healthcare Waiver $20,000.00

Ayes: Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson and Parker
No: None

Resolution Passed

Councilwoman Rutherford was absent during the vote:.

22-338 Resolution to approve the proposed budge_t__aﬁ_iendment for Budget Year 2022-2023,
temporary / part-time labor — treasury, Increase the budgé:t 'éppi':o'priation in the following General
Fund G, account 101-253-819-000 Contractual TemplPT Labor by $6,000 Moved by Councilperson
Nicholson and second by Councilperson James,

Motion to amend Resolution to approved the proposed budget amendment for
Budget Year 2022-2023 to change General Fund GL account-lﬂl”253 819-000 Contractual
Temp/PT Labor by $6,000 to $6,300. Moved by Councﬂperson Carrmgton and second by
Councilperson Nicholson. &

Ayes: James McGumness Nlcholson,
No: None :: g

Motion. Carned ' .
Councllwoman Rutherford was absent durmg the vote

Parker, Carrington and Goodman

WHEREAS, City Council approprlated funds for part—tmxe/temporary work in the treasurer’s office; and,
WHEREAS, that fundmg needs to be mcreased to. cover the cost of providing a temporary worker until
the department was completely staffed ‘and -

WHEREAS, the department is'now fully staffed and

WHEREAS, th;s budget amendment will decrease the fund balance in the Fund 101-General Fund by
$6,300.00;

NOW, THEREFORE BE RESOLVED that the City Council hereby approves the proposed budget
amendment for Fiscal qur.2022-2_3 as requested by the Administration as given below:

Increase the budget appropriation in the following GL account:

101-253-819.000 Contractual Temp/PT Labor $6,300.00

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker and Carrington
No: None

Resolution Passed

Councilwoman Rutherford was absent during the vote

22-339 Resolution to approve the proposed Budget Amendment for Budget Year 2022-
2023, Increase the budget appropriation in the follov\ring General Fund GL accounts 101-270-
702.000 salaries and wages, 101-270-715-000 F.1.C.A., 101-270-716-000 Medical Insurance, 101-270-




December 20, 2022 Draft

717-000 Life Insurance, 101-270-718-500 MERS Employer Contributions, 101-2'70-719-000
Workers Compensation Insurance, 101-270-719-001 Dental Insurance. (This budget amendment is
for the newly established Payroll Clerk position.) Moved by Councilperson Nicholson and second by
Councilperson Goodman.

WHEREAS City council approved the creation of a new position of Payroll Clerk; and,

WHEREAS, funding needs to be appropriated for that position; and,

WHEREAS, this budget amendment will decrease the fund balance in the Fund 101 — General Fund by
$32,726,

NOW THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby approve the proposed budget
amendment for Fiscal Year 2022-23 as requested by the Admmlstratton as given below:

Increase the budget appropriation in the following GL accounts ' i-,
101-270-702.000 salaries and wages T '$21 500

101-270-715.000 FIC.A. e 81,645
101-270-716.000 Medical Insurance Ghn $7,863
101-270-717.000 Life Insurance . $330
101-270-718.500 MERS Employer Contrlbutlons
101-270-719.000 Workers Compensation Insurancg*
101-270-719.001 Dental Insurance -

Total requested increase in the budget appropriatiOh-':'-':. . $32 726

Ayes: McGuinness, Nlcholson Parker Rutherford Carrmgton Goodman and James

No: None
Resolutmn Passed
Grants : i '
22-340 -+ ‘Resolution authormng the Mayor to sign an Interlocal Agreement with Oakland

County on the receipt of $100,000 in Funding to support Arts and Cultural Activities in Pontiac,
Moved: by Councﬂperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Parker.

WHEREAS the City of Pont1ao has been awaided $100,000 as part of an Oakland County Commissioner
Special Project to fund arts and culture programiming in the City of Pontiac; and,

WHEREAS, the Cotinty agrees to provide the City of Pontiac with funding up to One Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($100,000.00) for sponsorship of the Pontiac Arts Commission programming and events for the
2023 calendar year beginning January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023; and,

WHEREAS, Commissioner Powell worked diligently to advocate and lobby for support of this proposal
and was successful in securing these resources for the City of Pontiac; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac thanks Commissioner Powell for bemg a strong advocate for all things
Pontiac, especially arts and culture programming; and,

WHEREAS, the award does not require matching funds; and,

WHEREAS, the Pontiac Arts Commission is an extension of City operations per the City’s Charter and
must adhere to City policy and procedure.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council hereby authorizes Mayor Tim Greimel to
execute the Intergovernmental Sponsorship Contract between Oakland County and City of Pontiac in
acceptance of the $100,000 award for sponsorship of the Pontiac Arts Commission.

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James and McGuinness




December 20, 2022 Drafi

No: None
Resolution Passed

22-341 Resolution to autherize the City Clerk to publish the proposed budget amendment
for Budget Year 2022-2023 to increase the budget appropriation in the GL account 101-699-969-
003 — PONART - Contribution to Pontiac Arts Commission in the amount of $100,000, and
increase the revenue estimate in the GL account 101-000-582-000 -PONART —Grants from
Oakland County by $100,000. Moved by Councilperson Nicholson and second by Councilperson
Rutherford.

WHERFEAS, the City of Pontiac was awarded an $100,000 grant from the Oakland County Board of
Commissioners, and;

WHEREAS, the purpose of the grant is to support the Pontiac Arts Commlssxon programming and events
for the 2023 calendar year beginning January 1, 2023 through: December 31, 2023; and,

WHEREAS, the funds from the grant will increase the budgeted revenue for the current fiscal year 2022-
23 in the amount of $100,000, and increase the appropriations, in the amount of $100,000; and,
WHEREAS, the increased approprlatlons will not decrease the fund balance as the increase in the
appropriation is offset by the increase in the grant revenue for the same amount,:

NOW THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED, that the City Councﬂ hereby authorizes the City Clerk to publish
-23 as requested:by the

Administration as given below: e
Increase the budget appropriation in the Ge:
Contribution to Pontiac Arts Commission. . =

Increase the revenue estimate in the General.Fund G___
Oakland County i

1t 101-699-969.003-PONART —

ccount 101-000-582.000-PONART- Grants from

Ayes: Parker Rutherford Carri mgton Goodman' }ames, MeGumness and Nicholson
No: None i :
Resolutmn_ Passed

Purchasing
22-342
Councii;i

‘Resolution estabhshmg the posmon of Purchasmg Assistant. Moved by
n Rutherford and second by Councllperson Parker

WI-[EREAS the Purchasing Dmsxon has a d1re need for a Purchasing Assistant to meet the City’s
purchasing needs,

WHEREAS, The Purchasing Manager is currently operating alone to meet the City’s Purchasing needs;
WHEREAS, The Purchasmg Assxstant will report to the Purchasing Manager and become part of the
Finance Division. : :

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RES b LVED the Pontiac City Council authorizes the Finance budget to be
amended to include the Purchasmg Assistant position for the current fiscal year and subsequent fiscal
years,

Ayes: Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson and Parker
No: None
Resolution Passed

22-343 Resolution to authorize the City Clerk to publish the proposed Budget Amendment
for Budget Year 2022-2023 (purchasing Assistant position) Increase the budget appropriation in
the following General Fund GL accounts 101-206-702-000 salaries and wages ($26,500), 101-206-
715-000 F.I.C.A. (32,028), 101-206-716-000 Medical insurance ($7,638), 101-206-717-000 Life




December 20, 2022 Draft

Insurance (642), 101-206-718-500 MERS Employer Contributions (&1,325), 101-206-719-000
Workers Compensation insurance ($78), 101-206-719-001 Dental insurance (264) (This budget
amendment is for the Purchasing Assistant position.). Moved by Councilperson Parker and second by
Councilperson Rutherford.

WHEREAS City council approved the creation of a new position of Purchasing Assistant; and,
WHEREAS, funding needs to be appropriated for that position; and,

WHEREAS, this budget amendment will decrease the fund balance in the Fund 101 — General Fund by
$38,475;

NOW THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the City Clerk to publish
in a newspaper the proposed budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2022- 23 as requested by the
Administration as given below:
Increase the budget appropriation in the following GL accounts (January of 2023 to June of 2023):

101-206-702.000 salaries and wages 826,500
101-206-715.000 F.IC.A. S $2,028
101-206-716.000 Medical Insurance S $7.638 ..
101-206-717.000 Life Insurance $642
101-206-718.500 MERS Employer Contrlbutlons $1,325
101-206-719.000 Workers Compensation Insur ce $78
101-206-719,001 Dental Insurance i

3264

Total requested increase in the budget ap""fo riation $'3.'8,475

Ayes: Carrington, Goodman, arﬁ:eég_.'iMcGuinnes
No: None R T
Resolution.'Passed

Nicholson, Patker and Rutherford

22-344 Resolutlen to approve a two- month Renewal Agreement Extension for CompQOne
Administrators. Moved by Councﬂperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Nicholson.

WHEREAS, The: Compone agreement:ls'due to expxre ot December 31, 2023. There remain four
employees who are receiving managed care services through the third-party administrator;

WHEREAS, purchasmg will commence with the solicitation process to check the market for third-
party administrator pricing in accordance w1th DIVISION 2. PURCHASING, 2-516 Legislative purpose,
article (c);

WHEREAS, purchasing and human resources will recommend a bid award once all bid tabulations are
complete and proposals are reviewed; Purchasing will pursue an agreement for a five-year term.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that City Council hereby approves extending the Compone
agreement until February 28, 2023, when the competitive bid process for third-party administrators would
have concluded. And that Mayor Tim Greimel may execute the extension agreement for Compone’s
continued care management services.

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington
No: None
Resolution Passed

Ordinance
Motion to postpone City of Pontiac Adult-Use Marihuana Business Ordinance to
January 3, 2022. Moved by Councilperson Parker and second by Councilperson Goodman.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Carrington and Goodman




December 20, 2022 Draft

No: None
Abstain: Rutherford
Motion Passed

Discussion
Land Sale to Rite Aid Parcel ID 14-21-485-003

Public Comment
1. Jacqueline White
2. Pastor Kathy Desseuru
3. Dr. Deirdre Waterman
4, Chuck Johnson

Closed Session e :
22-345 Resolution to Proceed in Closed Session to.;_. -onsuler and Discuss the Purchase Of
Real Property; and to Discuss the Confidential Legal Opinion Concerning Settlement Strategy in
Connection with Pending Litigation. Moved by Councﬂperson Rutherford and second by
Councilperson Goodman. i .

WHEREAS, in September 2022 a complaint rehef was ﬁied against the City of Pontiag in the Circuit
Court of Oakland County, Katz v City of Pontiac, Case No. #22:195877-CH, and
WHEREAS, Section 8(e) of the Mlchlgan Open Meetings Ac vides that a public bo y may meet in
Closed Session to consult with its attorney i >garding settlement: strategy in connection with pending
litigation, but only if an open meeting would:have a detrlmental ﬁnanc:lal effect on the litigation or
settiement posmon of the Clty' and Gk

WHEREAS, the Mlchlgan.: pen 'Meetmgs Act prov:des that'a pubhc body may meet in Closed Session to
consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal statute; and

WHEREAS, written conﬁdentlal communications that’ are the subject of attorney-client privilege are
exempt from disclosure and may be disc ession pursuant to Section 8(h) of the Open
Meetings Act,:MCL; 15.268(h).
NOW THEREFOR BE IT RESO! VED, the C:ty Counc w1ll proceed in Closed Session pursuant to
Section: S(e) and 8(h) of the Open Meetmgs Act, MCL 15.268(e) and (h), to discuss settlement strategy
and the conﬁdent1a1 legal oplmon of counsel in connection with pending litigation, Katz v City of
Pontiac. &

Ayes McGumness NIChO]SOH Parker Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James
No: None
Resolutlon Passed g

Motion to com_e-out of closed session at 11:20 p.m. Moved by Councilperson
Nicholson and second by Councilperson Carrington,

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James and McGuinness.
No: No
Motion Passed

Motion to amend the agenda to direct the City’s Legal Counsel to proceed with
making an offer for consideration of real estate on the purchase of real property. Moved by
Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Carrington.




December 20, 2022 Draft

Ayes: Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness and Nicholson
No: None
Motion Passed

Motion to direct the City’s Legal Counsel to entertain and proceed with making an
offer for the purchase of real property as discussed in closed session. Moved by Councilperson
Rutherford and second by Councilperson Goodman.

Ayes: Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson and Parker
No: None
Motion Passed

Communications
City Council and Mayor’s Office

Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments
Mayor Greimel, Clerk Doyle, Councilman Parker, Councﬂwoman James, Counc1hnan Goodman,
Councilman Nicholson, Councilwoman Rutherford, Council President Pro-Tem' Carrington and Council
President McGuinness made closing comments.

Adjournment e
ncilperson Goodman and second by

Motion to adjourn the meetmg Moved by
Councilperson Rutherford. . :

Ayes: Carrmgton, Goodman, James, MecGuinness, Nlchoison Parker and Rutherford

Council President Mike ﬁé(‘guinness .ad_.i'ourned the meeti

Garland S. Doyle
City Clerk

10




Exhibit A

The Pontiac City Council
Announces
THE 2023 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS OF THE PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL
To comply with the Michigan Open Meeting Act (MCL 15.265)

The Pontiac City Council will hold its regular meeting on Tuesday evenings at 6:00 p.m. in the Council
Chambers of City Hall 47450 Woodward Ave Pontiac, Michigan 48342 unless otherwise noted.

Internet website where meetings are posted www.pontiac.mi.us
The dates are as follows:

Tuesday, January 3, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, January 10, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, January 17, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, January 24, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, January 31, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, February 7, 2023 6:00 p.m.,
Thursday, February 16, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, February 21, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, March 7, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, March 14, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, March 21, 2023 6:00 p.m,
Tuesday, March 28, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, April 4, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, April 11, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, April 18, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, April 25, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, May 2, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, May 9, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, May 16, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, May 23, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, May 30, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, June 6, 2023 6:00 p.m.




Tuesday, June 13, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, June 20, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, June 27, 2023 6:00 p.m,
Thursday, July 6, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, July 11, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, July 18, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, July 25, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, August 1, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, August 8, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, August 15, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, August 22, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, August 29, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, September 5, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, September 12, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, September 19, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, September 26, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, October 3, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, October 10, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, October 17, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, October 24, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Thursday, November 2, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, November 7, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, November 14, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, November 21, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, November 28, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, December 5, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, December 12, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Tuesday, December 19, 2023 6:00 p.m.
Wednesday, December 27, 2023 12:00 p.m.

City of Pontiac 47450 Woodward Avenue Pontiac, Michigan 48342 248-758-3200




CONSENT
AGENDA

D




CITY OF PONTIAC

OFFICIAL. MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable City Council President and City Council
FROM: Alexandra Borngesser, Director of Grants and Philanthropy
DATE: December 27th, 2022
RE: City of Pontiac Fund Balance

The City of Pontiac Fund Balance is attached and shows Art Commission spending from 2022 as
managed by the Pontiac Community Foundation.




| @ Copyof PCECCPRund ecoumt- X 7o

6 B G @ Filed DytisersigdbylelAppDsm/LocaMimosoltiindaws/ N acheCantert Outiook/MEZING591 /City3208RE2 0P antiac26 20202 3% 20Fnd % 208 atancelia0nit%2iMemat 201620 ansertti20Apendapd?

.Cépy.of' PCF;{&D?F@A&JM@Q&R&#A Furd Bilance o5 of 30 Nov. 2022 xi5x

Pontiac Community Foundation
Account QuickReport
Januazy 4 -Becembear 31, 2022

Tranmact
Date Jon Type  Num Name Mame/Dascription Asgaut Cir Amount  Balance
gs

Firsl Z eneks reeahd theough facod spor oag! with Clry of £ 1 Aty gzt il Savinga:City of

CBUG/2022  “Tramater CTEMABams Int.  Comasalon {PAC) Pordiac Furd 3E,H0L00  350H0.00

i . Atsew:Bank Accourts: Fistal Sponsarship Savings City of .

Q6OTAZZ  Tramiee PCF T5% Fro enargid on checks recalwst o behall of PAG through HOP Fund Pertiac Fund 262500 323500
4 Frsead Savingr Gty of

GHATUZ2  Tramter Kevadiya Kevackys Dorstion 1 Pebiac Ars Commission. Portiac Fud ZO00  M37500

. . Tl Savinga3ity of .

6162022 Troneler FCF 7.5% Feo chatged on Kevadiya-chazy doneion. Pontiac Fasd 15000 3422500
AssanBnrk Actounts: Fiacal Sponsosship Savings Sity of

SI2G22  Exponse Cark Kroll LaunChat Concert Serias 8730 - Paatiac- Arts Commizsien (Pattormmr) Portiai Fyed -T5000 3347500
A SavingsLiy of

41502022 Exporac Bike Geonr LownChair Cancert Serias 6730 - Portiac Arty Commizsion (Pesformer) Poctiinn Furd -A560G 3212500
AssotsBank ATToUNFis R E ity of

602072 Exporae Bryan Neshilt LawmChair Cancart Saries 6430 « Potsia Arts Commission {Equipmarnt) Perfiac Fund ~£S030C 3162300
p ip Savings:City af

SHOR02Z  Experas Kaith WWabbd LawnChair Coneent Saries 6430 - Portiac Arts Cammission ({Cantal Labar Tor Buant} Paongac Fund -S0300 3112500
. R AssarBank Asgoaniy Fiscal Spensorship Savings:City of

302022 Esxporae MAD Paier LaunChalr Concert Sertes 6/30 - Pariiac Arte Commizsian {Eiectricity Sandics} Peraing Fund -BRSLD 2024000
o'z Sopie X SavingaHty of

RG22 Experdo Servics LawnChalr Cncort Series 6730 - Pontiac Arts Cémminsion (Lavetory Sarvices) Portias Furgd -38000  20,860.00
nFuna Rentak, ) Ex Savings Clty 41

THZROZE  Expenso LG LiwnChal Cancert Seres - Pontae Arts Comméasion {Equipment) Pertac Food -120004 286300
AssotyBank Acoounts:Fiacsl Sponsorship Saslags Ciy of

TA2U22  Exporsa y L Poniiae Ans Conmmi i } Portiae Fund -1,50000 27,700 40
. 3l Spo ip Savings ity of

FAR022 Expense KammaDeloms  (awaCrar Concen Sories - Pondac Ars Commission (Performer} Portiac Fusw ~1,00000  28.180.00
AssetzBank Avcounts:Fiecal Spansorship Savnga-Cly af

TR0 Expanee Riasion Hayden  Panlae Ans Craed Ponzac Fund 2E0OD0 2365000

weal S Bavings:City o! )

HHMEOZ2  Expense Michan! |ist Pantise Ar, Crawd PForac Fund ) L5D0O0 2345080
Assets:Bank Accounts.Fiscal Spansomiup Savinge:City of

RO  Exponsc Dr. Tia Harvoy Pettint Arta Crawl Porkiac Fung =30000  22,850.00
fit Savings:Clty of

HAE02Z  Expense Ubaidah McCarnor - Pontas Arts. Cravk Porsiuc Fund 25000 2281000
Fartino Antcnio zhip Sndngs:City o

TRIRUZZ  Expoman Yoarra quacmcrdm Poertiac Fund -30000  22.310.00
. Accom Pantdac. Assem:Bank Acopurts:Flaea! Sponsorship Sovinge:City of

T2 Expaaas . Pontac Arts Cram Portas P <Z5000  22.060.00
Bak ol i of

Tr5022  Tansler SMART Donation 250000 24,560.00
P ingsiCity of

TR52022  Transfer ZOEGOO  26.560.00

)
| = [oRrumaa.

AccourgrFiscal Soonaoratin SavinorLily &
L At




Pastz

Glpzoa‘:d H plnt g

Tanly

PN

il
AR Bs R OEO

NACHTEAS
DOOOD @O i

roullme -

TRSRAE
TR0

OTi2872022

oraE2E

OTREZE22
B30
Can2022

CRO32022

om0
0BT32022

COR3Z022

CEEBE02E
DERAZOZD
beigR0ZE

TAOR2Z

0BT4/2022

o022
08042022
DE/D4/2022
Cans20z2
0810472022

Bnyz022

o [ =

0B03R022-

Exporaa
Exponso
Exponad

“Exponse

Expanse

Transter

¥

0h2
055
oL
1054
1086

1160

10498

1057

1009
T8
04
102

105

1103

1107

2= Capy of PCF.COPFund. Accoum+GulckRupart Fund Bilanes n f 20 Nav 2022 ek

Brymm Neasitt
taicom Stawart
MAD. Power
Charles Urtan
InkBird Prist Shudic
Ketpwtabh’
Wanning Imgwins
and Trophics
Original Print
Shoppe

Einlzue Faod
Wanigement
Antire Shappand Jr
Anron L. Wigging
A

Steva Coleman
Frank Jobnsoe I
Reinfarcement,
uge

{nTuna Rantals,
e

Sean Neal

bl

E O Typehere 1o search

Shapes

Fa harged OR 0725 CONTHbRons 0 of 30 Tonted w5057 50

Penflac Arx Crawl
LaunChai Coocett Saties - Paniiac Arts Cormission

LaanChalr Gonoart Seres - Fonfac At Commiapion

LawnChalr € ~ Ponlisc Asts. Ci
Pantiac Ara Cramk

Poniiac Arts Crowt
Pontlae Asts Crams
Pontiae As Crond
Pontiac At Crosd
Ponliac Azts Crawd
Ponttac Arts Coa
Pomios Ants Comed

Pamias Ans Crawl
Pgmine Ans Sl

Ponfine Keis Crivsd
Portlac Aris Craead

Pantac Aty Crawd

Ponllac Aris Croad

Putitloc. ans Crot

Panilin: Ants Grirat

Parac As Cewd

Danations for Ars Crawi Brochure

Foe chrged oo DAF10 donatk

Portac Fund
AuzatsBark AceayneFlacal Sponzorship Savings:City of
Posgae Fond

ool
Portiaw Fond
A Bk A o i Savings:City o
‘Portiac Fund
A i Aceaunia Fi Bpx ) L Aty of
PorgacFong
Ag3e1sBank At ip 4 Sityaf
Pottiac Fund
Azt 16F o Savings:Gityof
Pootac Fung
Avsars BariAd ; consciarip SadngsCiy ot
Pocttac Fung.
X Snyaf
Pootiaz Fund
P Gty o1
Pontias Fund
Ameate Bank. Spo Savings Cly of
Porfiac Fird A
F - b Savisgs City of
Portiac Find
Aset:Bunk AroountaFlsoal S Ip Savings:City ol
Portiac Fumt

Asgats Bark Accounts:Fscal Spensorship SavingaCity of
Porfiac Fund
AscersBark ACCounts:Flecal Sponsorship SangaGity of
‘Proniec Finwd”
FAasnte:Bank AccounizFlacal Seonsorship SavigeCily of
Pontiac Fund

it S SavingsCily of
Portiac Fund
Ag: ! SavingoCityof
Portiac Fund: .
Aspets] Avoaurts Fiacal § Savings:Clry ol
Portiac Fund
i Ssinacrahip Savings Clty ot
Porsiac Fund
Bavingn:City of
Posming Fund )
A 6T 2 Savings City of
Poriiac Find
i Sp 158:C iy of
Poriac Fund
of

Porias Fund

45000
25008
-600.00
-1.500.00
13540
305000
25000
336700
25000
52800
75005

5500

200000
éﬂwﬂﬂ
10090

200000

2402250
Ti42250
2328050
2028750
2003750
1B 840506
1558050
15,062.50
43250
SA2ST S0

TRES

TRIREAD

1242880

T1,678.50

$1,378.50
1092050
BA25.50
6.520.50
B.428.50
8.425.50

8,2719.50




" & ooy of PCF COWFund Account: X

“ 9 G @ il

'.Cehf'of Pc. 3 cDIiFm.d}mé'c.mQui:ERepoﬂ Fund Balanica ¢ of 38 Nov, 2022 xtsx ©°

ez
sHoRaz:
202022
B0z
om0z
o022
ces2pee
camhanne
aREsE0Z7
L5022
LBTBR022
TBE5R022
szinee
S22
12022
212022
w2022
1262022
26022
sraarzozz
W20
10%2022
106102
104512028
1eiiRes2
1002
Tae
162622

wqR22,

Troneler
TFranesfer
Transfer
TFranofer

Exponae

Transier
Yransier
Transfer
Transter

Transter

EXpansa
Expenss
Exparse

M5

1118

113

1117

118

Ehr]

"z

Ciftisersfgdoyle/AppData/Llocai/Microsaft Windows/INetCac

nomnia .
#elth Wiskib
Limie Angal
Producliony
HAD. Power
Bryem Neatitt
Quinery Stewemt
ekh Wabb
Fobart Jensen
Jaa MamiEon
Wikam Cyprian
Bryan Noabitt
HAD; Paer

Cynesps
Conguitng, ins..

A Sarms
Episcopal Church

Karen Kabydic
PCF

daies Snetod

North End Sturfiea,

i

PCF

CawiCha ot Series Q41 - Pomioc Aet Gommisgkn
LawnCarlr Concert Serfes 03411 « Portiac Arts Comerission
LawnGlalr Conter Serins DA7T1 - Ponfae Arta Cammission
LonnChalr Concert Seres 08711 Pontiac Arta Corarmizsian.
LawnChiale Conoart Sories 08/ 1 « Pontiat Ans Comisslan
LawnChalk Concert Sares 083 1, Pontiac Arts Commisskin
LanCrair Coneit S6r0s 0B2S - Pankas Arts Rocmisslon
LawnCheir Caneart Saries 15125 - Porins Arte Conynission
LavnChalr Coneart Series G826 - Porat Arts Commission
LaanChal Concarl Setiez 08125 - Porliac Arts Commizsion
LaueChakr Cancart Sories 18525 - Portiar Arts Commyzsion
LaumGhake Concart Saries 08125 - Portioc Arts Commistion
franation 1 Postine Ary Commistion

Denation 1o Rontiac Arx Cornmissian:

Donaton o Poptiac Arts Cornmission.

Admin fos chargad on donations made 00212022
Parformer Fee 0722 Lawnditizk Concsri Saries.

Donaton lo The Arts Commisaian; Ad in Alts Gral Bmctima

Adrin Pes climgad andonation made 082872022

Pieasantraesi COP Donstios to-Ars Correrission from Placaantess, pass, weosh Gy ot Pongae

PCF

Rotary Qlub ol
Foniioe

FCF

Raebort Jansen
City ol Ponkat/
ou

Keith Wabh,
Bryan Neabiit
3EAD. Foer

A, Power

4
E O Type_'hgrg:tp search

Hcimin Fee' chasged on donation made $9292022

Feozary Denation o Arss Canveission, checkdated Do/29/22

Adimin oo charyed on donation mado 1262022

LaunGhalr Goncsrt Serias - Pontac Aris Commeasion - Siage 022
%ékd\m»mmcizymmmrwusm ok for Arts Coramiasion aisasat in.PCE (NO ADMIN
LaunChakr Contort Serios - Ponlisc Arts Commeasion - Stagn hand 0722

LawnChak Concert Serigs ~ Permtiac Arts Commiasion - souwrkt equipenent 9722

LawnChair & ~Panilag Artx Coonng: gt 9722,

P # Savings City of
Porliac Furnd
’ Y p Sityat
Paptiac Fond )
& AcoounesTFa 4 ity of
Portiacund

Aszcts.Bank Accounts Fiact Spansanghip Saviags Cly of
Portize Fund

A W ASEoures Fi Arge.Cizy af
Portiac Fond
A Fisncal fy of
Panfiac Fund

Axgais Bank AccountsFieal Sponsarnship Savings City of
PortiacFud

b Az facal Spongs Saginga:City of
Portiac Fug
Asyets Bark Aceaurts:Fidcal Sponsenbip Savings:City of
Portiac Fund
Ausers:Hank Ascburts:Fsesl Sponsarship SavingsCiy of
Portize Fud

p Saving ity of

Partiae Fund
¥ i Sandnga:City ot

Poriize Fund
et ip Satrg ity of

Pongac Fund
A Bisik Fiscal Sp SavirgsCity of

Pontiac Fund

AasereBank Ascaunts:Fecal Spanaombip SavingaCity of
Pentiac Fund

Accounty Fiseal Sau
Porgiac Fund
Agsetz Bonk ActourtaFiscal Spantornip Sadngs Clty of
Portat Fuhd

ity of

Fark P Savings:Cityaf
Poitiac Fund
. & SmdngaCityf
Portac Furwd
e - i Savirge:Clly of
Porsiac Fund
! S it Savirgs:Clty of
Porgac Fud

AseanBank Accourtn:Flecal Spensarship Savinge:.Caty of
Porsiac Fond

ooountTiFleea i Savings ity of
Pertiat Furd
: AcoogrtyFlze SavingCity of
Postias Fund
spam-Bank Achourts:Flax Sp Saving:City of
Portiat Fured

AsoateBonk AccounscFlaeal Sponsorahip Savinge Tty of
Pantiac Fund
i Bcal ity of
Portac Fond ) )
A ? ltyof

-250.00
88500
A500.00
TE0Q
50000

120000

~2E0.00

50000

150000
oo ko]
10000

-12000

-1.00D40

<1125

4.500.00

6A7DS0
547450
572950
484450
334450
259450
208450

20250
~455.50
TS50
2S5
309050
208050
SEEH0.50
1,450.50
A1E10.50
25D
~24B0.50
2ATLTS
200825
152075
218875

215325




ANDAGE2  Exparxs

o N
| [SRTEm—

—

Sardon

Portable Yodets &

Tuesdoy, Dac 20,2022 2:07:12-8M GMET

2022

Pariiag Fond

~TTE00

250,00

—
5 134425

$-1,044.25

L2

1844.25




#2
RESOLUTION




CITY OF PONTIAC

OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM

Executive Branch

TO: Honorable Mayor, Council President, and City Council Members

FROM: Alicia Martin, Purchasing Manager

DATE: December 22, 2022

RE: Two-Year Agreement Extensions — Covenant Cemetery

Covenant Cemetery has provided the City of Pontiac with administrative and burial
management services for Oak Hill and Ottawa Park Cemeteries since 2017 due to a
previous contractor leaving after failed negotiations; Covenant provided services on a
month-to-month basis during this time. On November 27, 2018, City Council passed a
resolution authorizing the Mayor to enter into a contract with Covenant Cemetery Services
for 2018-2023. However, the contract has a term end date of December 2022.

WHEREAS, The Covenant Cemetery agreement is due to expire on December
31, 2022. Qak Hill and Ottawa Park Cemeteries require ongoing
administrative and management care services;

WHEREAS, Covenant Cemetery will continue providing grounds maintenance
service, as well as administrative and burial management
services;

WHEREAS, purchasing will review renewal options prior to end of the contract

term to decide if the competitive bid process must be conducted
prior to the contract expiring on December 31, 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED, that City Council hereby approves extending the Covenant
Cemetery agreement until December 31, 2024. And that Mayor
Tim Greimel may execute the extension agreement for continued
administrative and burial management services.

AM




#3
RESOLUTION




THE CITY OF PONTIAC

Resolution to authorize the City of Pontiac Clerk to schedule a Public Hearing to consider the sale
of land

WHEREAS, the City has been identified as owning a proeprty interest in certain
real property located at the corner of Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard and University
Drive, within the City, and consisting of approximately 0.059 acres, property index number
14-21-482-003 (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, Perry Drug Stores, Inc. (“Rite Aid") has been listed as the owner of
the Property on the City's assessment records and has paid property taxes since at least
19989; and,

WHEREAS, Rite Aid also owns the properties contiguous to the Property for its
location of the Rite Aid store at 360 Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard; and,

WHEREAS, Rite Aid has requested the City convey its interest in the Property to
Rite Aid and City Administration recommends transfer of the City’s interest in exchange
for value received by Rite Aid; and,

WHEREAS, the City Charter provides that public notice by publication and hearing
is required before the City may sell, lease, exchange or in any way dispose real property
of the City.

NOW THEREFOR BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council hereby schedules a public
hearing on the sale of the City's interest in the property located at the corner of Martin
Luther King Jr. Boulevard and University Drive, within the City, and consisting of
approximately 0.059 acres, property index number 14-21-482-003; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City Clerk shall publish a notice of the public
hearing.




#4
RESOLUTION




MEMORANDUM
City of Pontiac
Treasurer
47450 Woodward Avenue
Pontiac, Michigan 48342
Telephone: (248) 758-3064
Fax: (248) 758-3177

DATE: 12/20/2022

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Porche Prater, Treasurer for Khalfani Stephens

SUBIJECT: Interlocal Agreement Designating Micheal Lohmeier as the Assessor for Oakland County

WHEREAS pursuant to Public Act 660 of 2018, each county is required to notify the State Tax
Commission, no later than December 31, 2020, of the individual that will serve as the County’s
Designated Assessor; and

WHEREAS the Designated Assessor is part of a process to ensure that local units of
government are

in compliance with statutory provisions of the Audit of Minimum Assessing Requirements; and
WHEREAS the Designated Assessor is the individual designated by an Interlocal Agreement
executed between the County Board of Commissioners and a majority of the assessing districts
(cities and townships) within the county, subject to final approval of the State Tax Commission;
and

WHEREAS the Designated Assessor serves as the assessor of record and assumes all duties
and

responsibifities as the assessor of record for an assessing district that is determined to be
noncompliant :

with an audit; and

WHEREAS each county must also provide the State Tax Commission with the interlocal
agreement

executed by the County Board of Commissioners, a majority of the assessing districts within the
county, and the proposed Designated Assessor for the county; and

WHEREAS the interlocal agreement must provide enough detail regarding the assessment
responsibilities for the Designated Assessor including, but not limited to, the following:

1. Information related to the scope of services being provided by the Designated Assessor,
including preparation of assessment rolls, timeline for delivery of documents and execution of
forms, attendance at Boards of Review meetings, duties and responsibilities related to property
tax appeals, both Small Claims and Entire Tribunal, filed with the Michigan Tax Tribunal,
responsibility to meet with local unit officials, and obligations of local unit assessing staff
members, '

2. Duties and responsibilities for each local unit within the county, including providing the
Designated Assessor with reasonable access to records, documents and information, and



3. Details relating to cost and compensation for overseeing and administering the annual
assessment and operating the assessing office, including payment terms and cost
reimbursement; and

WHEREAS an Interlocal Agreement was previously entered into between Oakland County and
the

participating Assessing Districts under the former Oakland County Equalization Director; and
WHEREAS Oakland County has a new Oakland County Equalization Director, Micheal
Lohmeier,

and as a result, a new Interlocal Agreement is required with the Assessing Districts within the
County

that approve the Agreement; and

WHEREAS Oakland County Corporation Counsel is developing the Designated Assessor
Interlocal

Agreement to be entered into with any and all Assessing Districts within the County that approve
the

Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Pontiac’s City Council approves
designating Oakland County Equalization Director Micheal Lohmeier, who is an individual
qualified

and certified by the State Tax Commission as a Michigan Master Assessing Officer, to be the
Designated Assessor for Oakland County.



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR OAKLAND COUNTY TO APPROVE
THE DESIGNATED ASSESSOR FOR THE PERIOD January 1, 2023
THROUGH December 31, 2027

Public Act 660 of 2018 requires a county to have a Designated Assessor on file with the State Tax
Commission as of December 31, 2020.0n December 29, 2020, Oakland County met this
requirement, having a majority of the Assessing Districts in favor of the Equalization Officer
serving as its Designated Assessor. On August 4, 2022, Oakland County Commissioners voted to
retain Micheal R Lohmeier, MMAO as its new Equalization Officer for its Equalization Division,
and as a result, the interlocal agreements were required to be revised. A majority of the Assessing
Districts are in favor of the Equalization Officer serving as its Designated Assessor.

The following interlocal agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) has been executed by the Board of
Commissioners for Oakland County, a majority of the Assessing Districts in Oakland County, and
the individual put forth as the proposed Designated Assessor. Qakland County and the Assessing
Districts are collectively referred to throughout this Agreement as the “Parties.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, The Assessing Districts are Municipal Corporations (cities and townships) located
within the County of Oakland, in the State of Michigan;

WHEREAS, The Michigan Constitution of 1963, Article 7, Section 28 permits a political
subdivision to exercise jointly with any other political subdivision any power, privilege
or authority which such political subdivisions share in common with each other and
which each might exercise separately;

WHEREAS, The Urban Cooperation Act of 1967, being MCL 124.505 et seq, and the
Intergovernmental Transfer of Functions and Responsibilities Act, give effect to the
Constitutional provision by providing that public agencies may enter into interlocal
agreements to carry out their respective functions, powers and authority;

WHEREAS, P.A. 660 of 2018 requires each County to enter into an Agreement that designates
the individual who will serve as the County’s Designated Assessor. That interlocal
agreement must be approved by the County Board of Commissioners and a majority of
the Assessing Districts in the County.

WIHEREAS, P.A. 660 of 2018 mandates that the Designated Assessor shall be an advanced
assessing officer or a master assessing officer,

NOW, THEREFORE, based on the foregoing Recitals, and in consideration of the terms of this
Agreement, the Parties agree as follows:




BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Qakland County names MICHEAL R. LOHMEIER (R-6101), in his official capacity as the
Equalization Officer for Oakland County, as the Designated Assessor for all of the Assessing
Districts within Oakland County'. Included as an addendum to this Agreement are the Oakland
County SEV totals by class, including special act values, those properties deemed unique or -
complex by a local Assessing District, and a listing of the total number of parcels, by classification,
including special act rolls, within each Assessing District.

If the State Tax Commission (STC) invokes the Designated Assessor process for any Assessing
District in Qakland County, the Parties agree that the Designated Assessor will perform the duties
associated with being the Assessor of Record for an Assessing District at the Oakland County
Equalization Division offices in the City of Pontiac, County of Oakland, State of Michigan, unless
the duties of the Designated Assessor require on-site visits to the Assessing District’s location.

" QUALIFICATIONS OF DESIGNATED ASSESSOR

Micheal R. Lohmeier has been certified as a Michigan Master Assessing Officersince 2012. In his
capacity as the Oakland County Equalization Officer, he is responsible for managing the Oakland
County Equalization Division. Along with its statutory duties, the Equalization Division currently
acts as the contracted Assessor of Record for thirty of the fifty-two Assessing Districts in Oakland
County.

Micheal R. Lohmeier has disclosed any conflicts of interest involving the proposed Designated
Assessor, the County, or any Assessing District, if applicable: [NONE].

1t is understood that Micheal R. Lohmeier will, during the length of this agreement, maintain his
assessor certification in good standing with the State Tax Commission and if required to serve as
the Designated Assessor for an Assessing District in Oakland County shall act as the Assessor of
Record for that Assessing District. When acting as the Assessor of Record for an Assessing
District, the Designated Assessor shall meet all the requirements as set forth by the State Tax
Commission’s Supervising Preparation of the Assessment Roll approved by the State Tax
Commission August 21, 2018.

Any additional requirements that are agreed to by the Designated Assessor, the County and the
Assessing Districts may not conflict with the State Tax Commission’s Supervising Preparation of
the Rolls.

! Oakland County contains 52 Assessing Districts (cities and townships), two of which (City of
Fenton and City of Northville) are not considered to be “in” Oakland County for purposes of MCL
211.10g as the largest share of their state equalized value is located in another county.

A list of the remaining 50 Assessing Districts can be found here:
https://www.oakgov.com/mgtbud/equal/Pages/assessing-offices.aspx

DESIGNATED ASSESSOR — INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
Page 2 of 9




1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF DESIGNATED ASSESSOR

The Designated Assessor, while serving as the Assessor of Record for an Assessing District
within Qakland County, shall satisfy all requirements contained State Tax Commission’s
Supervising Preparation of the Assessment Roll approved by the State Tax Commission
August 21, 2018.

Within 30 (thirty) days of being appointed as the Assessor of Record for the Assessing
District by the STC or the voluntary election by the Assessing District to utilize the
Designated Assessor, the Designated Assessor shall prepare and transmit to the Assessing
District’s supervisor, manager, or chief executive a detailed proposal, including a schedule
for delivery of documents, to correct deficiencies identified by the STC’s audit.

The Parties agree that the Designated Assessor, while serving as the Assessor of Record
for an Assessing District, shall do the following things, as applicable to bring the Assessing
District into compliance with the Audit of Minimum Assessing Requirements:

1.3.1 Make assessments of real and personal property within the Assessing District;

1.3.2  Appraise all property, process all real and personal property description changes,
and prepare the assessment roll for real and personal property in the Assessing
District;

1.3.3 Attend (or have a designee attend) all March, July, and December Board of Review
meetings;

1.3.4 Be available for consultation on all Michigan Tax Tribunal real and personal
property and special assessment appeals, and assist the Assessing District in the
preparation of both the oral and written defense of appeals;

1.3.5 Prepare all necessary reports for review by the supervisor, manager, chief
executive, board, or council of the Assessing District, as applicable;

1.3.6 Performs any other duties required under PA 660 of 2018.

For an Assessing District employing assessing staff other than the Assessor of Record, .
assessing staff will conduct their duties as under the direction and supervision of the
Designated Assessor, subject to any limitations as may be agreed by the applicable
Assessing District and the Designated Assessor. However, no members of said assessing
staff will become employees or independent contractors of Qakland County.

While not acting in the capacity as the Designated Assessor for an Assessing District, the
Designated Assessor will have the following duties and responsibilities for Qakland
County and the Assessing Districts within Oakland County: Equalization Officer.

The parties understand and agree that the duties outlined in this Agreement only apply if
and when the Designated Assessor is required, or the Assessing District chooses to request
the Designated Assessor, to take over the assessing duties for an Assessing District

DESIGNATED ASSESSOR — INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
Page 3 of 9




2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

pursuant to the terms of PA 660 of 2018. This Agreement will have no effect on any pre-
existing agreements that the parties may have, under which Oakland County performs
contracted assessing services for the Assessing District.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF ASSESSING DISTRICTS

Any Assessing District in Oakland County that is required to utilize the services of the
Designated Assessor will, during the period the Assessing District is required to or chooses
to utilize the services of the Designated Assessor, do the following:

2.1.1 Provide the Designated Assessor with reasonable access to records, documents,
databases and information in order to allow the Designated Assessor to serve as the
Assessor of Record for the Assessing District and satisfy all requirements
Supervising Preparation of the Assessment Roll approved by the State Tax
Commission August 21, 2018.

2.1.2 Furnish the Designated Assessor with any applicable policies and procedures that
the Designated Assessor may be subject to during the period of time the Designated
Assessor serves as the Assessing District’s Assessor of Record.

2.1.3 Provide, while the Designated Assessor or his designee is physically working on
behalf of the Assessing District and within the geographical boundaries of the
Assessing District, any technology, equipment, and workspace necessary for the
Designated Assessor or his designee to catry out their requirements under this
Agreement.

The Assessing District shall, at all times and under all circumstances, remain solely liable
for any and all costs, legal obligations, and/or civil liabilities associated with or in any way
related to any Assessing District tax appraisal or assessment functions or any other
Assessing District legal obligation under any applicable State Property Tax Laws. The
Assessing District shall employ and retain its own legal representation, as necessary, to
defend any such claim or challenge before the State Tax Tribunal or any other court or
review body.

Except for those express statutory and/or regulatory obligations incumbent only upon
licensed Equalization Division Personnel (i.e., State Licensed and Certified Real and/or
Personal Property Tax Assessors) to defend property tax appraisals and assessments that
they either performed, or were otherwise performed under their supervision, before the
Michigan Tax Tribunal, the Parties agree that no other County employees, including any
County attorneys shall be authorized, required and/or otherwise obligated under this
Agreement or pursuant to any other agreement between the Parties to provide any legal
representation to or for the Assessing District and/or otherwise defend, challenge, contest,
appeal, or argue on behalf of the Assessing District before the Michigan Tax Tribunal or
any other review body or court except to the extent the matters have been traditionally and
previously handled by assessing staff, such as, but not limited to, Michigan Tax Tribunal
small claims division hearings and matters before the State Tax Commission.

DESIGNATED ASSESSOR — INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
Page 4 of 9




2.4

3.0

3.1

32

33

The Assessing District shall, at all times and under all circumstances, remain solely liable
for any and all costs, legal obligations, and/or civil liabilities associated with or in any way
related to any tax appraisal or assessment functions or any other legal obligation. The
Assessing District agrees that under no circumstances shall the County or the Designated
Assessor be responsible for any costs, obligations, and/or civil liabilities or any
responsibility under any State Property Tax Law.

DESIGNATED ASSESSOR COMPENSATION

The Designated Assessor may charge an Assessing District that is required to contract with
the Designated Assessor and that Assessing District shall pay for the reasonable costs
incurred by the Designated Assessor in serving as the Assessing District’s Assessor of
Record, including, but not limited to, the costs of overseeing and administering the annual
assessment, preparing and defending the assessment roll, and operating the assessing
office.

If the Designated Assessor is required to serve as the Assessor of Record for an Assessing
District within Oakland County, the parties understand and agree that he will be serving in
his official capacity as the Oakland County Equalization Officer. Therefore, an Assessing
District will not make any direct payments to the Designated Assessor. Instead, the
Assessing District will be responsible for paying a fee to Oakland County which fee is
intended to compensate Oakland County for the reasonable costs incurred by the
Designated Assessor and his staff. Oakland County will charge the Assessing District a fee
equal to the average rate per parcel that it charges those districts for whom it already
performs contracted assessing services, as of the date the Designated Assessor is required
to serve as the Assessor of Record. The parties agree that should the standard fee not
reasonably reflect the actual cost of the provision of the services required that the standard
fee will be modified to a higher or lower fee, and so the fee is reasonable. The modification
of the standard fee will be dependent upon  the complexity of the work to be performed
by the Designated Assessor, the number of staff needed to assist in completing the work
and whether the Assessing District provides its own staff to assist the Designated Assessor.
The Assessing District is not required to pay a retainer fee. In the event that the Designated
Assessor i acting on behalf of an Assessing District for which Oakland County
Equalization Department is currently contracted with to provide assessing services, the
Designated Assessor will provide its Designated Assessor services at no additional cost to
said Assessing District.

If the Assessing District fails, for any reason, to pay the County any monies when and as
due under this Contract, the Assessing District agrees that unless expressly prohibited by
law, the County or the County Treasurer, at their sole option, shall be entitled to a setoff
from any other Assessing District funds that are in the County’s possession for any reason.
Funds include but are not limited to the Delinquent Tax Revolving Fund (“DTRF”). Any

DESIGNATED ASSESSOR — INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
Page 5 of 9



3.4

35

4.0

5.0

6.0

setoff or retention of funds by the County shall be deemed a voluntary assignment of the
amount by the Assessing District to the County. The Assessing District waives any claims
against the County or its Officials for any acts related specifically to the County’s offsetting
or retaining such amounts. This paragraph shall not limit the Assessing District’s legal
right to dispute whether the underlying amount retained by the County was actually due
and owing under this Agreement.

If the County chooses not to exercise its right to setoff or if any setoff is insufficient to
fully pay the County any amounts due and owing the County under this Contract, the
County shall have the right to charge up to the then-maximum legal interest on any unpaid
amount. Interest charges shall be in addition to any other amounts due to the County under
this Agreement. Interest charges shall be calculated using the daily unpaid balance method
and accumulate until all outstanding amounts and accumulated interest are fully paid.

Nothing in this Section shall operate to limit the County’s right to pursue or exercise any
other legal rights or remedies under this Contract against the Assessing District to secure
reimbursement of amounts due the County under this Agreement. The remedies in this
Section shall be available to the County on an ongoing and successive basis if Assessing
District at any time becomes delinquent in its payment. Notwithstanding any other term
and condition in this Contract, if the County pursues any legal action in any court to secure
its payment under this Contract, the Assessing District agrees to pay all costs and expenses,
including attorney’s fees and court costs, incurred by the County in the collection of any
amount owed by the Assessing District.

EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall become effective when it is executed by the Oakland County Board
of Commissioners, Micheal R. Lohmeier, and the governing bodies of a majority of the
Assessing Districts within Oakland County, and shall expire on December 31, 2027. The
terms and conditions in Section 3.0 (Compensation) shall survive and continue in full force
beyond the termination of this Agreement if the Assessing District owes money to the
County under this Agreement.

DESIGNATED ASSESSOR EMPLOYMENT STATUS

It is understood by the parties that Micheal R. Lohmeier is appointed as the Designated
Assessor based on his employment status as Oakland County Equalization Officer and that
if his employment status materially changes, the parties will request that the State Tax
Commission designate and approve an interim Designated Assessor until the parties are
able to amend this Agreement.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement sets forth all covenants, promises, agreements, conditions and
understandings between the parties and there are no covenants, promises, agreements,
conditions, or understandings, either oral or written, between the Parties other than arc set
forth in this Agreement,

DESIGNATED ASSESSOR — INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
Page 6 of 9




7.0 AMENDMENTS
This Agreement cannot be modified unless reduced to writing and signed by both Parties.
8.0 SEVERABILITY

If a court of competent jurisdiction finds a term or condition of this Agreement to be illegal
or invalid, then the term or condition shall be deemed severed from this Agreement. All
other terms or condittons shall remain in full force and effect.

9.0 GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted, and enforced by the laws of the State of
Michigan.

16,0 COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, including facsimile copies,
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall together constitute one

instrument,
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [name and title of
assessing district official] hereby acknowledges that he/she has been authorized by a resofution of
the [name of assessing district], a certified

copy of which is attached, to execute this Agreement on behalf of Public Body and hereby accepts
and binds Public Body to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

[Signatures contained on following page]

DESIGNATED ASSESSOR — INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
Page 7 of 9




EXECUTED: DATE:
Name and Title:

WITNESSED: DATE;:
Name and Title:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, David Woodward, Chairperson, Oakland County Board of
Commissioners, hereby acknowledges that he has been authorized by a resolution of the Oakland
County Board of Commissioners to execute this Agreement on behalf of Oakland County, and
hereby accepts and binds Oakland County to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

EXECUTED: DATE:
David Woodward, Chairperson
Oakland County Board of Commissionets

WITNESSED: DATE:
Name and Title:

MICHEAL R. LOHMEIER, in his official capacity as Equalization Officer for Oakland County,
hereby accepts the role of Designated Assessor as outlined in this Agreement.

EXECUTED; DATE:
Micheal R. Lohmeier
Oakland County Equalization Officer

DESIGNATED ASSESSOR — INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
Page 8 of 9




ADDENDUM - SEV TOTALS

OAKLAND COUNTY SEV TOTALS BY

CLASS
Parcel State Equalized

Class Counts Values
Agricultural 392 87,150,370
Commercial 20,907 14,614,165,290
Industrial 4,441 2,896,770,040
Residential 448,068 68,274,369,769
Personal
Property 52,372 3,863,299,665
Special Acts 650 507,403,698

DESIGNATED ASSESSOR — INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
Page 9 of 9




#10
COMMUNICATION




Db L B

) ¥ ) -.""_;,n.

"“.-;\- 0 e

" LA
o
:_‘,.. K s
v ‘\I
e rast
r Al

he HEART of Oakland Count

E WINTER
JFESTIVAL,

> SAT, JAN 14, 2023 - 5.9PM §

3 /."
Q' ANA'AY ).\,',, a;}{

- SHOPPING : FOOD - MUSIC
",-'ICE SKATING » POLAR EXPRESS
RIbE HOT CHOCOLATE -
| SMORES&M ORE -






